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Date: 21/06/23 www.braintree.gov.uk
Colchester City Council

Via e-mail — tcbgardencommunity(@colchester.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

Tendring Colchester Borders Garden Community Development Plan Document
(DPD) — Submission Version Plan Regulation 19 Consultation.

Thank you for consulting Braintree District Council on the above document.

Braintree District Council shares a joint strategic Section 1 Local Plan with
Colchester City Council and Tendring District Council. The Council is pleased to see
the progress that is being made with the Tendring Colchester Borders Garden
Community and are of the view that the proposed DPD broadly complies with the
relevant policies in the Section 1 Local Plan and is considered legally complaint and
sound.

We look forward to seeing the project progress.

Yours faithfully,
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Alén Massow - Principal Planning Policy Officer



